From: Kito, Michele
Sent: 2/7/2014 10:04:46 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cec: Pagedar, Sujata (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Drought Data Request

Sujata,

Attached 1s the data request regarding drought conditions that I discussed with Ertk. If you

have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks in advance,

Michele Kito

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-2197 | michele kito@ecpuc.ca.gov

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 5:12 PM

To: Kito, Michele

Cc: Pagedar, Sujata

Subject: Drought Data Request

Michele,

I forgot to mention that I will be out of the office until February 13®

. Could you please send
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mailto:EBJ1@pge.com

the drought data request to Sujata Pagedar? She can make sure we respond on a timely basis.

Thanks,

Erik

SB GT&S 0435205



